
  

 

 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
State Reclamation and Mosquito Control Board 

                   ______________________________________ 

            Bristol County Mosquito Control Project 
                                       38R Forest Street Attleboro, MA  02703 

 TEL: (508) 823-5253  FAX: (508) 828-1868 
 
TO:   Whom it may concern 
 

FROM: Bristol County Mosquito Control Commission 
 

DATE:  June 9, 2022 
 

RE:  Meeting Agenda  
 
The next full meeting of the Bristol County Mosquito Control Project Commission 
will be June 21, 2022 at 38R Forest Street Attleboro, Massachusetts at 8:00am.  
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
Register in advance for this meeting: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZctdOysrjwvH9S7HKJJxEdpjFIWDnJa2R8V  
 
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the 
meeting. 
   

1. Call to Order/ Attendance 
 

2. Public Comment / Input Period 
 

3. Vote to approve the May 16, 2022 Meeting minutes 
 

4. Project Activities 
a. Season Update- surveillance data, aerial larvicide update, larvicide and adulticide 

data 
 

5. Date of next Commission Meeting 
 

6. New and Unfinished Business  
 

7. Personnel Matters to be discussed in Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, Section 
21(a)(1) (Vote for action) 
 

a. The Commission will vote whether it will reconvene in Open Session prior to 
entering into Executive Session, if so voted.      
 

 
     8. Adjournment 

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZctdOysrjwvH9S7HKJJxEdpjFIWDnJa2R8V

